INT FRIDAY; MAY 15, 1903,

The House
Committee;

Searching Cross Examlnatloh

" {formal procedW . The memoranda at-
| tached to the grder-in-couneil s;

had been made to ~yfr, Wells for a
was received by “witmess as the mere|

by eu

of havi qg |
isteri 4] recommendation.. The memor-

CO.aneil of the 10th August, as well as

Of Former C. P. R. Execu-
tive Agent.

, i
E. P. Davis K. C. to interrogate
Chief Commissioner
Wells.

Canadlali Pacific President to
Testify On Monday
Evening,

«From /Tuesday’s Daily.)

Mr. George McL. Brown was upon
the witness stand all yesterday after-
noon, on the Columbia & Western in-
quiry, and, it must. be smd,_eontradwtl;
ed himself quite as much as, if not mue:
more than, Hon. Mr. Wells. Indeed
several reluctant admissions by the for-
mer executive agent of the .. ik
lend corroboration to salient points In
the disputed story of ‘the_Ohlet Cfm-
missioner. Mr. McCaul will zomp gte
his vigorous cross-examination of Mr.
Brown this morning, and then Hon. Mr,
Wells will be returned to the Witness
box for interrogation by ‘Mr; s S
Davis, K. C., on behalf of the IC. P. R.
"The committee -expects to complete ifs
labors -and report by Wednesday week,
to which date the legislature now stands
adjourned. Sir Thomas 'Shaughnegsy,
it is understood, will be here to give
Lis evidence on Monday evening mext.

morning session of the commit-
qe:amxas de'votgd wholly to consideration
of the question' whether or not Mr. E.
P. Davis, K. (C., should be permitted to
cross-examine Hon. Mr. Wells, it being
contended by Chairman Clifford that thfi
continual  appearance of additiona
counsel might prolong the inquiry mdefi
initely, and that in any event the legg
members of the committee were quite
as competent to' elicit all Mr. Wells’ in-
formation as Mr. Davns'. §

In contradiction of this view, Mr. A.
W. Smith maintained that since M}'-
Wells had been permitted counsel, there
should be mo objection to M. George
MecL. Brown being extended the same
assistance—particularly since Mr. Dfﬂlls
might be enabled to throw new light
tpon the transactions that are the sub-
ject of inquiry.

JLE\%r_O I)n\'lis ;):a\'e assurance t'hat he
would not exceed one hour in his exam-
ination, and it was eveutua.lly agreed tc
accede to his request, “as in the pubplic
interest.”

’ F‘e;&s far as I am concerned, I am very
glad to afford Mr. Davis the opportunity
he has been seeking, to ask me all the
questions he wants to,” said Hon. Mr.
Wells after it had all been settled.

It was thereupon arranged to take Mr.
George - McL. Brown’s examination ‘m-
mediately after the sitting of the Hou.se
for the purpose of continuing the ad-
journment, Mr. Wells following, and the
committee sitting until evening. ‘

Upon the resumption of the committee
sessions in the afternoon, Mr. George
McL. Brown teok the stand, produc-ag
certain correspondence, which is attazh-
ed hereto. He had not endezw'ored.to
secure his office records, passing Dbe-
tween his principals and themselves.

He had had, he said under examin-
ation by Mr. Duff, considerable busi-
ness in Victoria and with the govern-
ment during 1900, 1901 and 1902, but
had main'tained no office here and em-
ployed no regular secretary. The
greater part of his corespondence with
his principals had been written with his
own pen, and no letter press copies were
kept. When letters were ordered type-
written, carbon copies were taken and
sent for filing to the office in Vanco:-
ver. All such copies with other -or-
respondence had been sent to Montreay,
and would not be accessible for produc<-
tion in this province. He had not mada
any effort to gét correspondence until
the 3rd inst., twelve days after his last
appearance before the committee, Cer-
tain documents had arrived in respounse
and he obtained them on going over to
‘Vancouver ‘Sunday. There was no coy-
ering letter accompanying the corre-
spondence obtained, and a special Teport
asked for was not included, and has
not yet come to hand. He felt quite
certain the missing documents would
turn up. He bad no recollection who
conducted his correspondence in Victoria
during ~the eession of 1902. He was
“with absolute certainty” mnegotiating,
in 1900, with the government as to the
settlement of the B. C. Southern sub-
sidy. He probably had made specific
proposals in the summer of 1900 for set-
tiement of the B. C. Southern subsidy:
The company certainly expected to on-
‘tain blocks 4,593 and 4,594 in the set-
tlement for deficiency lands under this
subsidy act. The settlement finaliy
made did not include these blocks. An
order-in-council was passed on Septem-
ber 10, 1900, in which it was declared
that the lands described in the report
should be granted the B. €. Southern.
The proposal made by witness and which
the government did not accept, was that
blocks 4,593 and 4,594 should be given
in place of deficiency block B. Prob-
ably the fact that these blocks were Bup-
posed to be more valuable had a great
deal to do with the company’s position.
Witness had had considerable negotia-
tion " with the Chief Commissioner and
the government in counnection with this
matter. He jpad appeared before the ex-
ecutive with Mr. McPhillips and pressed
for the granting of blocks 4,503 and
4,594 in place of deficiency block B. Af-
ter the passage of the order-in-council he
had continued to press for the allot-
ment of blocks 4.503 and 4,594, but re-
membered no particular interview with
the government prior to December 19,
when the substitution order-in~council
was passed. '\A less area appearei 10
be secured by the eompany under the or-
der-in-council of the 19th of December.
'He did not remember any special cor-
respondence with Montreal. He did not
recall having advised his prineipals as
to the accomplishment of ' the . substi-
tution for which he had been contend-
ing. He might have advised by wire or
letter, but it was more probable that he
had made a verbal Teport. Witness
might have pressed for crown grants
under this |, order-in-council, but
did not recall having thad any
correspondence . with the government
in the matter. As for the substitution of
the grants for these blocks from the
British Columbia, Southern and the Co-
lumbia & Western, the negotiations were
conducted orally. ‘with the Chief Commis-
sioner. He had virtually “lived with the
Chief Commissjoner” about the time,
He had no recollection of  appearing be-
fore the membef's of ‘the executive om
this subjeet. The negotiation for the
transfer of the blocks, 4,593 and 4,594
opened with a suggestion from the gov-
ernment which must have been prior
to the 31st of July. The tentative sug-
gestion came with others through the
Chief Commissioner, and was accepted
prior to the letter of the 31st July., Wit~
ness could not recall having said that
he preferred that the proposition should
come from the government—not the com-
pany. If such a thing had occurred he
would have remembered it. It certainly:
never occurred.  He had never thought
of ‘a diminution of the obligations of the
B. C. Southern to the Crow’s Nest Pass

e description, were furnished by wit~
ess,  He had hsd all the informatior
ready in advamce, 80 as to take advan-
themselves, had been pressing
obligations of the British Columbia Sou-
the:gn, jt certainly had escaped his re<
eollection, The documents should speak
for themselyes. The nmiemoranda A and)
B. prepared by bhimself, he would re-
gard as it was presented, as a prpposal‘
not from, but to the. company.” The

executive. It was not closed until the

pledges made were formally

of the meeting of the 10th August except
by receipt of the copy of the order-in4
council, ~ After receiving this order-in-
couneil he had paid the f€es and applied
for the delivery of the Crowa’ grants.

Mr. Wells had said he was going -to|eF Dart of his time.

Montreal and would make delivery there.
There was no question raised ‘at th

to make this grant.
to-the power of the government to make !

these grants. Wells had m‘entioned the
desirability of getting the line extended: -

non-delivery of the grants. No explana~

| give over the grants at the same time.

treal for delivery.

to Montreal with Mr. Wells. As a mat-

ment. En route East he had not asked

Mr. Wells for any explanation.

tion of Hon. Mr. llberts. ]
' Montreal he had had a conversation and

n of y down. M vior 1
by. Mz, Gore | par- | his professional adviser, aithough he had
ﬁy %Waﬁm 1 “who Mm Wi haig’n as a warm!

ed b ¢ had given them to the Chiefi| personal friend. W, “ was Very.
Commisf ioner, e had mo recollection | much in Mr. Taylor's office, oftener per-
the draft of the min-| haps

tage of any ‘opgortunities presenting; | .
If he

ratified] | 9478, he
Witness did not 'recall any notiﬁcation!,not, however, made an effort to get his

by the company.
, ; i the Colum-

f Midway to Spence’s Bridge, but tial authority to represent t )

h?«;n not conn’;cted this matter with the bia & Western, except such as might

tion had been made” exeept that Mr. |dent.
ng.Is was going to Monéreaii 'txl: see S}lé’} :.Oadl,m-l;lollt‘ l::fld ﬂx:: power of attorney oOry

omas - ’ would | reso T
T L vt s e 4him to depart from _zt:tutgry conditions
It struck witness as peculiar that Mr. jand make ‘any ‘new bargain.
Wesus should take these grants to Mon- ltion had been that of executive agent,
No explanation was a confidential office _undes' .t_he presi-
given. Witness first said he had not gone ' dent of the Western. jurisdiction over

remember. He had no coples of any

: ndence h He ‘had no 50!
“acting . iy Victoria from 1900
ford el:§|.‘.7.1'€i:eve1' acted as

than with the. legal adviser of the
n;.n He ha?l‘ hgad no knowledge

compa;
and 4" A and Bh attached te the order-in- | that the lands when acquired were to g0 | of

to a land company. Sir Thomas
Shaughnessy'had never made any such
arrangement.” If it had been meeniad:
plated he Had never heard of it. He d

not know that Mr, Taylor had even
interviewed the Chief Commissioner in

for this trausfer in order’to escape the | reference to these lands at any stage :g

dhe negotiations. Mr. Taylor
acted ?gothis manner he had not repre<
sented deither wi;nees o;c:ih:q gﬁmﬁ
in so doing, apd was

the knowledge or instruction” of the
witness., - .

Mo Mr, MdOnul witness said that

transaction was wirtually, but not fory had promised on the 2ist Apnl
mally settled until it went before “the E’he;e:lem‘ P

correspondence within ten
ad expected to go to Mont-

real himeelf for all his papers. He had

apers fromn Montreal until May 3.
gem explanation to give in this cou-
pection. He had been working at his

other occupation and it took the great-

He had not since
red any statement. He. had not
any professional advice in behalf

W i D Davis
nment ©f himself or the company. X,
time as to the power og tl;e gover me ?ﬁ i -

ber that the question was ever raised as 'Sumed that it was upon Mr, Creelman’s

e pre-
opinion that delivery had beem complet-

that litigation had been entered. into
. -4 He had rad no spe-

e coutained in letters from the presi-
He himself was & director of the
ny. authorizing
His posi-

all departments other than that of op-

ter of fact he believed on second thought eration. He began to act in. that ciapa-
thato they had gone together by arrange- ' city for the British Columbia Southern,

about 1897, and.from that date kept in

Nor had' glose touch with all:the government was
he at any time asked such an_explana- giging in railway matters. He supposed
While in e had reported to the company with

reference to the grants to the British
had been informed by Sir Thomas Shau’ glmbia Southern. id

not ac-

| ghnessy that Mr. Wells had delivered the wount of having told Wells that he

{

patents for all these lands except blocks
14,593 and 4,594, which he had ¢onsented

new nothing about these grants hay-
ing been made. He did not know of any

to have Mr. Wells bring back to Vies particular object to be gained in secur-
toria. {ing  the twansfer of these blocks from

of such secondary evidence. It should
not go down in the notes, nor go out|

Finally it was put that from the tenor
of Sir Thomas Shaughnessy’s statement!

from Mr. Wells.
'sioner thad said that “it svould be all
right.” The same assurance had been
received from other members of the gov-
‘ernment. The government at that day
consisted of Messrs, Dunsmuir, Eberts, |
Prentice and Wells,

! “Is that all,” said Mr. Helmcken?|.
““We would be‘inclined to think you were .
an important member of the govern-
ment.”

' The witness had had no suggestion of
the cancellation until told by Mr. Wells
on the 19th March. !

might not be able to carry the bill
through on account of the eclamor
against it in the House. There were
questions on the order paper and other
signs of objectiqn. Mr. Wells appeared
seriously affected. It was he who said :
that the government might have to can-
cel *the order-in-council on account of
the clamor against the grants. Mr.
Dunsmuir had never said that the grants
would have to be cancelled on account of
signs of crookedness,

Wiith respect to the Taylor episode,
Mr. Dunsmuir had not said prior to the
18th Mareh, that he had heard that wit-

on the deal.”” Witness did recall Mr.

intimated that the grants would have
to be cancelled in committee.
ter how much Mr. Dunsmuir might say
it, such had not occurred.

18th or 19th March.
the delivery of these two blocks on the
subsidy for the fourth section, and Mr.
Wells had told him that he need not
worry on that score—he would see that

would do his utmost to have the grants!

the lands in question,

was not intended as a trap. Witness |

was under the impression that he had

ing his letter in reply to this letter of
the 22nd March, but got no satisfaction
from him. He probably had sent gopies

Shaughnessy, with a report of the rum-
ors current, and a memoranda of his
(witness’) appearance’ before the execu-
tive in the matter. He had telegraphed
the President as to the rescinding order,
and had had a reply from him. .
He had protested before the executive

ferred to the rumors afloat, asking ifi
they had anything to do with the re-
cision. He had asked for an assurance
that these rumors had nothing to do with
the cancellation, and if there was an
reflection upon Sir Thomas Shaughnessy:
or himself he demanded that the reports
should be investigated. He had received
an assurance from the executive thap |
there was no such reflection. entertained, |
a8 to either himself or Sir Thomas |
Shaughnessy. There was no suggestion,
however, that the cancellation would be
withdrawn, The reflection upon himself
was the chief matter under consideration
by witness at that time. He had of
course contended that the company had
earned the subsidy, and was rightly en-
titled to the land. Mr, Taylor had given
him his version as to the Wells’ story, |
It was substantially the same that MrT.
Taylor had given the committee, Witq
ness had not given the executive Mr.
Taylor’s version of what had occurred,
Suggesting Mr. Wells as _approaching
him. He had regardod his conversation
with Mr. Taylor as confidential, and
had charged Mr. Taylor to say nothing
about it. With respect to the reinstate-
nnntg(l)){ll of the last day of the session
of 1901, bhill No. 113, for the fourth
section, he certainly was pressing to have
this matter closed’ up. He had beeny
pressing continually. He did not know
who drafted that bill. The bill did not
go through in any event, and he had|
secured a promise from the Premier that |
it would be put through the following
-session. Meanwhile he had continued his
efforts to secure a settlement, He did
not recall who drafited the bill of 1902; -
He did not think that he had handed the
draft to Deputy. Attorney-General Me-
Lean. He had no recollection of having
ﬂiven the -draft to the King's Printer.
ill 87 was certainly a very important
bill, removing all difficulties as to these
subsidies. He did not suggest that the
Ohief Commissioner drafted it himself!
{ In all probability he had given the par-+
| ticulars to the Chief Commissioner:
There was a bill of the previous session
to go by. Witness did not know what
particulars he would have had to gives
He knew that under thé act of 1901 the |
selection power avas limited and rested in
he Lieutenant-Governor-in-Council. He
. noted that the bill of 1902 gave the selec-
- tion power to the company in any part
| of Yale or Kootenay. Doubtless he
* (witness)- had: drafted bill 87 himself. It
was not desi; to enable the company

!

|

to get blocks 4,593 and 4,594 under sub- | i

, sidy- for the fo

h section. He had no
{ explamation to

er as.to variation of the

to _the public. 'ito Mr. Wells in this regard.

reject it without reference,

the grants would be delivered, or he':

Witness’ letter to Mr. Wells on the{:

22nd was intended to present the coni had heard that you and Mr. Eberts ! stated that he would not refer to it in any
versation as witness remembered it. . It yere to share in these grants?”’

Mr. McCaul objected to the reception |British Columbia, Southern to Colum-
bia & Western acount. He did not

know that he had made any suggestion
He had in-

timated that the transfer would be ac-
3 ; teptable to the company.
he had expected to receive the Erants ¢,ve said that these blocks, 4,593 and
The Ohief : Commis- 4'5ny "1ioh be given the Columbia &
‘Western Railway ‘Company in satisfac-
tion of its subsidy,
be right in this.
. proposition to have the order-in-council

He might

Mr. Wells might
It would be a business

take that form of a proposition dis-
tinctly made by the government. There
Was no necessity to submit the result-
ant order-in-council to the company
heads. He was authorized to accept or
He would
not assert that he had not been instru-
mental in preparing the memorandum

Bie0 i faekeniad Oint the Eovetimind | for the purposes of the executive meet-
as sugges ing on the 10th August.

He would not

swear that he might not have incident-

ally taken Mr. Taylor's advice, know-
ing that Mr. Taylor was a lawyer. He

remembpered Mr. Wells being in "Ham-

ilton after they had been in Montreal.
Mr. Weils had never complained to him
as to Mr. Taylor’s interference. Mr.

{'Wells certainly never had said that Mr.
Taylor had given ridiculous reasons for
the delivery of the grants.
{'Wells’ return to Victoria, he had con-

Affter Mr,

tinued pressing for delivery of the
granws to Montreal. He had pressed
Messrs. Dunemuir and Eberts as well.

He| tention. He

sion at any time.
: (m{‘moa. G. SHAUGHNBSSY.
MR. BROWN TO SIE THOMAS.
. Vaneouver, B. €., May 3, 1903.
Sir Thos, G. Shaugh i Mmgal,

. Dupsmuir before eommittee
states Wells had told him a{y a 1
‘Montreal that when there TW: Ighad

proached him offering him one-tyentie
acres, 'Wells, recalled, ‘tonfirm-
ed this. Under circumstances am inclined
to remain here for present and see things
through. . Please me.copy, of, re-
port to'you some time in March, 1 of
my lntelévlew with government om this

Wells apd me protesting against Tescindin
brder. Wells returned to mdwnﬁ -
zers when ag:d. subm'!tﬂnf o_nl'y let-/

(8d.) GRO. McL. BROVAN.

. SIR , TO MR,.BROWN, .

Gos. WL, Brotin ol X
s i1y . Wells in his
tered a

erﬁ‘ay;

Am quite positive that Mr. )
conversation with me never utter
word leading to the inference thaf there
was any- project on foot o form & com-

porti
Suvey such a mrg:d!tv pgolt have b:;n ‘?
nguage so as' escape 5
tion, g::kcd permission to .retain
possession of these patents for a few days,
but not exceedimg a mounth for reasons that
1 considered personal to Jf, and T re-
plied that having no deeire o rcause bhim-:
':n'co‘x;venlence. T wouyld decede to his re-
quest, % 5
(8d.) THOS. G, SHAUGI
MR BROWN TO SIR

s A i ke 700 o lve P
guite sure that they were pot in my posses- ;: Marshals asked Tor, Tdle cony ot
£e O,wx

Vanc
Ie.%ved g |
from | with « Y. Get evid Sten-
“ﬂﬂg &0 may d i it on boat,

-

evidence
or to me?

. 88 GEO
" MR, DAVIS'TO M7’

Geo. MeL, Brown,

(84.) B. P. DAVIS.
MR. OLIE §ORD TO MR. BROWN.
Victoria, May 9, 1903.
st ST
) requ pr on by you on
Mondryy, 1ith inkt., at 2:30
vorr, ence y
9- P dommrs ér officers, or letter press
same “your or &elr~mdy,
})owet or control In British Columbia re-
ating to it, subject mow under investiga-
tion by the committee.

(8d.) C. W. D. CLEFFQRD,
™ * “Chairman.

SIR THOMAS TO MR. BROWN.
. ‘Montreal, May 10, 1903.
Gee. McL, Brown, Vivtoria.

Following i my telegram of 7th to chair-
man  ‘““Probably you intended that
should telégraph wou direct in reply to
your mesnkge of the 5th, giving me a ver-
batim report of the Hon. Mr. Wells' answer
to Mr, Green as to an alleged conversation
with the about the surrender of the Colum-
‘bia & Western lands to some Tand company
in which we were to take shares.
{0 say most positively  and emphatically
that I never sald to Mr.  Wells or to any-
bedy else & word about thé lands In ques-
tion that would be lable to any such con-
struction, No such stheme was proposed
or sa; to me. From the time that
patents were issued up to the present mo-
ment, theré was never a promise direct or

Vancouver, May 4, 1903,
Sir Thos. G. Shaughnessy, txeai.

In Colonist report Wells® evidence, Wells
reported to have stated 'that when last in
C&‘iuntm‘l youmand he had mt.melbewrfltvrmed ersa-
tion concerning a company to- T
to take over these lands, that  sharves
would be dlstro!tli)lubed. mlgtmﬂm‘lmt "OTTe
report, as no er paner . &

: (Sd.)- GEO. MeL. BROWN,
Vancouver, u:{r: 1903+

8ir Thos, G. Shaughnessy, Montreal. . ¢
: - (Personal) - . o

Supplementing my cypher of yesterday's
Colonist. report Wells’ evidence, as follows:.
*‘In reply to Mr. Green, Mr. Wells said that
w hen fm in Montreal he and Mr. Shaugh-
‘nessy had some conversations and Shaugh-
nessy said ~arrangements “were made to
deliver these lands to the company and take,

be given emphatical denial for today’s Vic-
toria papers if possible..
(Sd¢.) GREO. McL. BROWN.
STR THOMAS TO MR. BROWN.
Montreal, May 4, 1908.
Geo. Mc¢L. Brown, Vancouver.

No such proposition was ever made to me
by snybody. Wells may have had conver-
sation with Taylor, to which he referred,
'but if so he never intimated as much to me
or I'.would have told him that.no wuch
| thing was contemplated, or-would be possi-
i ble. because we had our own plans for ithe
utilization of that land. Am sending you
letters and report to wihich you refer,

(8d.) THOS. G, SHAUGHNESSY.
MR. BROWN TO SIR THOMAS.
Vancouver, May 5, 1903.
Ifir Thos, ShAughnessy, Montreal.
Your open telegram the other way on Mr.
'Wells, in his evidence, said that you had
spoken to him abowt some company for
the exploitation of-these lands.
(8d.) GEO. McL. BROWN.
HON COL. PRIOR TO MR. BROWN.
Victoria, May 5, 1903.

Geo. McL. Brown, Vancouver.

Chairman of committee is answering
Your telegram re Wells’ evidence.

(8d.) E. G. PRIOR.
STR THOMAS TO MR. BROWN.
Ottawa, Ont,, May 6, 1903.
Geo. McL. Brown, Victoria,

Have wired Wells’ as follows: *“I think
it proper to ask you to state in your evi-
uence the correct grounds upon which you
asked permission to retain the patents for
a period not’ exceeding thirty days, when
I replied, having no desire to embarrass you

request. Neiitbher then nor at any wother
time did I say a word that could give you
the impression that these lands were to
be conveyed to any person, persons or ¢om-
pany, for the purposes mentioned in you
arleged conversation with Taylor, which

have now heard 6f for the first time. Ne
such scheme was ever contemplated, nor
CGid T or the company have any intimation
from any source that there was any trams- {
action connected with these grants other |

ness and Mr, Eberts were to “stand in The grants were held mevertheless, and

there was no doubt now that the per-

; : son who had prevented the delivery of
Dunsm m m u o
th:n fol}:]llrer ?’lr{ngxierth?‘:grtitiitli ilillt(i gog these grants was Mr. ‘Wells. There was| €2 Rallway Compang, At present prefer

no question whatevetr but that he had

No mat- stood between the province and the rail-
‘way company 1a the completion of this
The first in- transaction.

timation witness had received of the!' “Did Mr. Dunsmuir ever state to you
cancellation was upon notification of the the effect of the conversation reported
passage of the order-in-council of the by Mr. Wells to have taken place be-
He had asked for tween Mr. Taylor and himself in Mont-|

real?’ the witness was asked,

“Yes,” was the reply,

“Prior to the 18th March?’

“It might have been,”

“Was it spoken of at the same meet-
ing when you were told of the intention

delivered—that the company would get iy eancel the grants ?”’

¢ “It was.,”
“Did Mr. Dunsmuir tell you that he

“Yes. That was never given to me,

written again to Mr. Wells after receiv- 10Wever, as the official reason for the

cancellation of the grants.”

‘When pressed, witness remembered
reference being made to the legal dif-

of this correspondence to Sir Thomas [iculty that might present itself in con-

sequence of the lands not being ' con-
tiguous. He had heard that an opinion
had been got from Gordon Hunter that
this could be done. He was also under

'the impression that the 'Attorney-Gen-
reral had given a similar opinion, and

that at the time the order-in-council of

against the rescinding order, and had re~ ‘the 10th August was passed the govern-

ment had acted-on the Attorney-Gener-
al’s opinion. It was after the order-in-
council of the 18th March had been
'passed that the conversation with DMr.
‘Wells had taken place,

' The witness was then taken back
over stabements contained in his former
‘examination, and admitted that Mr.
'Wells’ letters were correct so far as his
position was concerned. He squared
his statements as to the delivery of the
graunts «with his letter to Mr. Wells of
the, 22nd March, in which he referred
to the completion of the transaction,
“‘except for the delivery of the grants,”
by saying that in this letter. he had
me;aut the manual delivery, not the le-
gal.

‘When the committee arose shortly be-
fore six o’clock, Mr. MeCaul intimated
that he would probably occupy an hour
'with his cross-examination.

CORRESPONDENCE.
Produced by George Mc%’. Brown Before
. Inquiry Comittee.

In addition to the telegrams and other
correspondence with €. P. R. officials,
which is before the committee, the follow-
ing documents were produced before the
C. & W. committee yesterday, upon Mr.
George McL. Brown béing returned to the
box for cross-examination:

MR. OLIFFORD TO MR. BROWN.
Victoria, April 21, 1903.
Geo. McL. Brown, Esq., Victoria, B, C.

Dear Sir,—I am directed by the-comm:s-
ston ‘appointed: to inquire into the affairs of
tke Columbia & Western company to re-
quest that you will appear before the com-
mission to give evidence on Wednesday,
the 22nd inst., at 10 a. m.

(8d.) GHAS. W, D. CLIFFORD.
Chairman.
SIR T. SHAUGHNESSY TO MR. BROWN.
Montreal, April 24, 1903.
Geo. McL. Brown, No. 2, North Bend.

Wiren Hon, Mr.” Wells was here about
November 20, 1901, he told me he had wi.
him a number of patents covermg ithe bal-
ance of the B. C. Southern grant and por-
tions of the Columbia & Western lands,
inc'uding patents for blocks 4,593 and 4,-
994. These two patents covered lands in
the Bast Kootenay that we were te receive
in satisfaction of the. land grant eammed by
the comstruction of certain sectioms of the
1Columbia & Western. The acreage im these
blocks was very much less than the acre-
age to which the compauny was entitled
under the act relating to the construetion
of the railway, but as the grant could not
be satisfied from paublic lands adjacent to
the mailway, it was decided to accept the
esser acreage in occupation :desirable lo-
cality.: Wells asked me to allow him to re-
tain the patents of biocks 4,598 and 4.504

Coal Company in the event of the change | Phraseology of . the bill from the bill tor a few days for' apetial reasons,

to the Columbia & Western being made
at the instance of the government. Mr.
Wells was evidently very much mis-
taken.
Aat the meetings of the executive on the
3l1st July or 10th of Ancust. The sd-
vice from Mr. Turner that a reference.

| of 1901. 'Thes best explanation witness
aould give was thiat he could remember
' mothing whatever about it. He didl

He did not recall being present | hot remember having consulted any,

. peon
fessional gentlemen in regard to, this, bill. |

ing, hewever, that he would surreader the
'ﬂatenm within @ month in any event. As
peared to' be a mere matter of his

1 convenience, and as ‘the issue of
paténts seemed ito have compléeted tli;

the
He might have wriften to Sir Thomas | ransection, T ueceded

Shanghnessy in ‘thia matter, bt could not
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is my recollection that he showed me the
envelope contatning ‘the patents, bat I am

thian the performance in part by the pro-
, vince of British Columbia, of a statutory
undertaking to deliver the land subsidy
honestly earned for the. Columbia & West-

| not to state reasons why delivery of pat-

;cnts was withheld. Think that better lett

! to be stated by him.

| (8d.) T. G. SHAUGHNESSY,
Victoria, May 6, 1903.

Sir Thos. G. Shaughnessy, Montreal.

1 showed your telegram May 6th, to Col.
Prior, and he said, ‘“Oh, hold on; he has
heard of this company, because I mentioned
e rumor to him myself.”” You will re-
[ cellect that Y also mentioned in my report
of March, 1902, in connection with which
I went before the Cabinet,

(8d.) GEO. McL. BROWN.

Victoria, May. 6, 1903.

Sir Thomas G. Shaughnessy, Montreal.
Mr. Wells, through his counsel, referred
to the receipt of your telegram 6th, of
which you sent me copy from Ottawa, but

lway ito the committee until he received

reply from you as to certain matters which

he could not understand in your telegram.
(84.) GBO. McL. BROWN.

Victoria, May 6, 1903.

[Sir Thos. G. Shaughnessy, Montreal.

Although Mr, Wells did mot withdraw
statements made in reply to questions by
Mr. Green about which I wired you and of |
which the chairman of the committee wired
you last night, he made statement’ com-
pletely exonerating the C. P. R. and your-
self. Copy of this statement I am sending
you by wire. The chairman of the commit-
tee expects an answer from you to his tel-
egram.

(8d.) GBO. McL. BROWN.
MR. BROWN TO SIR THOMAS.
Victoria, May 6, 1908.
Sir Thos. G. Shaugunessy, Montreal,

‘Chairman advised me he had wired you
verbatim Wells’ statement or retraction to-
day. 1 have therefore not semt you copy.

(84.) GEO. McL. BROWN.
MR. BROWN TO SIR THOMAS.
Victoria, May 7, 1908.
Sir Thos. G Shiamghnessy, Montreal.

I telegraphed to chairman your wire to
me of 5th instant, commencing ‘‘Press dis-
petches all over continent contain garbled
accounts,’” ete. chairman wired you on 5th
inst.: ‘Do not know what newspaper re-
ports are,” ete., repeating Welis’' state-
ment to Green you had told him of some
company. I have told him that you denied
in tote any such conversation. I think he
cxpects this from you direct. Have asked
telegraph office to repeat chairman’s wire.

8d.) GEO. McL. BROWN.

Wctoria, May 7, 1903.
Sir Thos. G. Shaughnessy, Montreal,

Your telegram to Mr. Wells not admitted
in evidence as yet. In cross-examination
today he repeated his former statement,
that when in Montreal in October, 1901, you
told him, that & company was to be flo!

Lo take over these lands, the railway m-
pany furnishing these lands and accepting
shares. Asked. by Mr. Duff who was. to
j Turnish anything else, Wells replded that
vothing further was discussed.

(8d.) GRO. McL. BROWN.

SIR THOMAS TO MR. BROWN.
Montreal, May 7, 1903.

shares in the new company.” This should” vaimable as the larger area in the territory
1as ‘I understood it.

or your government, I would accede to your '

{SShaughnessy to bring this
‘dence with him,

lmww on behal? of myself, the Columbia
& Western Rallway Company,or the Canad-
tan Pacific Railway Company, 'that these
lands or any portion of them, should be
aransferred to any person, persons or com-
pany, nor was I ever approached by any-
ibcdy with a view fo making such a promise
or glving any other consideration of any
nature- or description  in comnection with
the transaction. I viewéd it as an or-
dinary business affair by which the pro-
vince of British Columbia was redeeming
its statutory oblMgdtion to give to the «Col-
wmbia & Western Railway Company of
their land grant that had been earned by
the construction of the line. The company
accepting a somewhat lesser screage than
that to which ¥ was properly entitled be-
rvause the desser acreage in the Past Koot-
eray district would probably be quite as

deseribed by the statute, and because, too,
I cannot understand
finding the requisite acreage in the last
megtioned tepritory. zI cannot: understand
what possibl# basis theie conld be for Mr.
Wells’ statement to your committee unless
it be that' in conversation wvith him I re-
\ferred to our townsite” contract with the
Crrow's Nest Coal Co., by which they would
have been entitfed to select 10,000 acres of
coal and oil Jand in this reserve if the Brit-
iish Columbia - Southern, Rallway 'Company
| had received it as part of its land subsidy,
;and the possibility that we might feel that
there was a moral obiigation to recognize
this right of selection even though the
lands were patented to the Columbia. &
Western Railway Company, as we control-
led both. I do not, however, recollect that
I told him this.

(8d.) T. G. SHAUGHNESSY,

SIR THOMAS TO MR. CLIFFORD.

Montreal, May 11, 1903.
C. W. D. Clifford, M. P. P., Chairman,

Victoria

On evening of May 7th I telegraphed you
stating that I would appear before your
<cmmittee, and asking latest date at which
it. would be convenient for committee to
take my evidence, On the morning of May
8th, 1 received your reply as follows:
‘*Come as quickly as possible. Will ‘hold
goport till Tuesday, 14th. JDoing this on my
own responsdbility. Will lay before com-
mittee tomorrow.’’ I telegraphed you:
“Your telegram of last nigat just received.
It is quite impossible for me to reach Vie-
toria on or before 14th inst. 1 still hope
that time will be extended so that your
committee may have my evidence before
making report. If this cannot be done, will
send statutory declaration by first mail if
‘that form of evidence will be received by

_ To Mr. McPhillips, wi
beihe (M. udPhﬂﬁp?)"

P wish [

tﬂeu said that
attended with

. Vuoli BROWN. | him for the first afid oily time before
g o t
‘BROWN. k

he executive on the 6th iSeptember,

4 - 11900, in reference to the B, C. Southern
é’,‘" 3 O\ e Chmatter, < It was pux&'m his profegsion-

al esipacity that he (Mr. McPhillips) had
acted. J :

Upon the- conclusion of Mr. McPhil-
lips’ examination, Mr. Duff
the committee that there was some fresh
information upon which he had just
been  instructed, and which suggested
the necessity of further examining Mr.
Brown. It seemed to be a very serious
matter, and he wished the committee's
ruling-as to whether or not it would be
desirable to examine Mr. Brown,

The committee at once declared a Te-
cess, and after hearing Mr, yDuff, an-
nounced that the re-examination would
be permitted. -

“Did Mr. Wells make any statement
to you as to the non-delivery of the
grants, after his return from Montreal?”
Mr. Duff inquired,

“He gaid that he did mot, I say that
he did,” was the reply. “He constantly
assured me that the grants would be
delivered. I remember particularly Mr.
Wells. saying that the grants were in an
envelopg addressed to Sir Thomas
Shaughnessy and would be sent to him.”

‘Did you have any conversation with
Mr. Wells in Hamilton with regard to
the alleged interview between himseif
and Mr, Taylor in Montreal?”’

“Certainly not,” said the witness. He

ilton distinetly, as they had been mnable

ed hack in which to go for a drive. Mr.
Wells had telegraphed that he would
be in Hamilton at a certain date and
had asked witness to meet him. They
had gone for a long drive, They had
not discussed business matters at all.
The crown grants were not so much as
megtioned. Politics might have been in-
cidentally touched upon in the conversa-
tiom.

Qontinuing his statement in response
to interrogation by Mr. Duff, the wit-
ness said that he had come to Victoria
on the 2l1st April ultimo. Mr. Oliver
had, he believed, met him at the steam-
er landing, and walked up to the hotel
with him. They had had a conversation
on the matter of this committee’s in-
quiry. He (witness) had been examined
before the committee that same evening.

ed of the determination of the govern-
ment to withdraw the bill of 1902. He
had probably asked for an explanation.
™He no doubt had asked all the ministers
for' reasons for the withdrawal. Just
the general explanation was given, that
the bill would not pass the House. He
could not recall any circumstances in
connection with these interviews., He
did not remember any reason given him
hy Mr. Wells, or Mr. Eberts, or Col.
Prior, or Mr. Prentice. Coming back
to the recent conversation with Mr.
Oliver, witness had no recollection of
having given Mr. |Oliver any statement
as to the grounds upon which the gov-
ernment excused at the time the with-
drawa? of the bill. He did not remem-
ber having said to Mr. Oliver that the
bill had  been withdrawn because cer-
tain members of the government or the
House refused to support it, unless they
received some personal consideration.
Nothing of the kind could have been
said. If Mr. Oliver stated that wit-
ness had said this or something of the
kind, Mr. Oliver was mistaken. Such a
conversation did mot occur at all. He
was unable now to say why the bill had
been withdrawn except that the gov-
ernment could mot put it through the

| your committee. Would greatly prefer be- |
i‘ng present.’’ To which you answered:
““Cannot extend time later than 14th. Sta-
tutory declaration cannot be received,”

closed because nothing would have been
gained by my going to Victoria and arrlv-

had risen and made its report,

day evening.
(84.) 'T. 6. SHAUGHNESSY,
MR, CLIFFORD TO SIR THOMAS.
Victoria, B. C., May 11, 1903.
iSir. Thos. \G. Shaughnessy, Montreal,
‘Wire received. If you are-here Monday

and proceed to take your evidence.
(8d.) 0. W. D. CLIFFORD.

TUESDAY’'S SESSION.
umbia & Western

president of the C. P. R,
high officials of that road, would be

the committee,
may not be able to present its report

Wells’ cross-examination by Mr., Davis

completed, and Mr. Brown relieved of
further attendance, although required

ist of the telegraphic

stand Monday.

sentative to permit such publication.
Mr. Brown’s cross-examination was

thereupon resumed. The witness went

back to bill 87 of last session, and re-

ing drafted it, but believed he had giv-
en the information mecessary, the bill

office. Hie was not prepared io cay that
the trausfer of the grants from the B.|

ern would have changed the C. P. R.
terpretation.

obligation: of privacy
own correspondence had all gone to

‘House.

was proceeded with, the Chief Commis-|zation of these lands. V )
sioner being, however, unshaken in any|the construction of the line from Mid- |
material matter. The cross-examination| Way to Spence’s Bridge, he had under-
of Mr. |George McL. Brown was also|stood that this was to be

to produce his correspondence, which he|delivery of these grants. :
has given his personal assurance will| °f the Spence’s Bridge line was in no
be promptly done way connected with the question of the

Upon the resumption of the commit-| ness could not remember any circum-
tee in the morning, Mr. McCaul protest-| stances in counection with it.
ed against the publicaticn in th2 Color-| not recall who drafted it.
correspondence | cumstances had faded from his memory.
produced by Mr. Brown on the witness He did not remember having had his
The chairman explain-| solicitors draw this bill. He “did not
ed that the committee had decided upon|recall” anything about the
the application of the 'Colonist’s repre-|statement that was quite four scores of
times repeated,

that he was quite clear as tQ his con-

marked that he did not remember hav- nad h
one, at any time,
. ; statement i y .
being drafted in the Attorney-General's| ,( any ttimg. words or effect to anyone
statement that he would “rather have the

C. iSouthern to the Columbia & West-| those people.”

obligation to the 'Crow’s Nest Pass Coal stand, and ex ine ;
iCo. from a legal to a moral obligation.| had heard et;gmlqn\tgst})o}x Me s
That would be a matter for legal in- Brown, and Mr. Brown’ He
He had marked official| had had a conversation with Mr. Brown
correspondence “personal” merely for|on or about the 21st April ultimo, before
the purpose of having it reach the hands| he (Brown) was examined before the
of the minister himself, There was no| committee,
involved. His| the boat, and walked up with him to

He had never spoken to any
of the private members of the House in
connection with this matter. It was not
his practice to solicit the support of

Since then I have heard nothing from you | private members of the House for meas-
until today. and assumed the incident was ures in which he was interested. He
dealt with the government and left all
4dng there a day or so after your committee | Rinor matters of detail to the govern-|
Before de- | ment, 1 )
ciding to leave now must try and 'get some | cial reasons for the withdrawal of bill
important matters here postponed and can-| No. 87.
not in any event be in Victorfa before Mon- Shaughnessy.

He had never told anyone spg-!

He had never told Sir Thomas
He had had correspon-

dence with Sir Thomas as to the with--
drawal of the Bill:
he had not brought with him.
not thought it necessary. The correspon-|
dence was mnot here and could not be,
ievening, 18th inst., committee will meet | &

This correspondence
He had

{
|

ot.
To Mr. Helmcken, the 4vitness said

that (Mr. Eberts had been acting premier
at th\time of the withdrawal of bill

No. 87{—Mr. Dunsmuir being way at

Definite assurance was: given the Col-|the time. Mr. Eberts had said that the
inquiry committee | bill could not pass the House. He copld
yesterday that Sir Thomas Shaughnessy, | ot recall what Mr. Ehberts had told him, |

with other|in detail. I

|
Then followed a long and dreary cross-

here on Monday next to testify before| examination by Mr. McPhillips, in the
It is thought quite pos-| course of which the witness said that he
sible in consequence that the committee| had understood that these land grants

would be cancelled in consequence of

even by this day week. Yesterday Mras the report that he (Brown) and Eberts

were interested in the deal for the utili- |
With respect to |

made a matter
government railway policy separate
and distinet from any matter of the

The mention

|
|

earned subsidy for' sections 1 and 3.
With respect to the bill of 1902, wit-

He. could
All the cir-

|
matter—a

To Mr. Green, Mr. Brown declared
versation with Mr. Oliver, which was
little more than a fortnight ago. He
ad no such conversation with any-
He had made no such
He had never made the
bill withdrawn than divide up with

Mr, Oliver was thereupon called to the

1§ put to Mr.
S answers.

He had met Mr. Brown at

informed |

remembered Mr. ‘Wellg’ visit to Ham-|

to get amy but a very old and dilapidat- |

He did not remember when he had learn- |

ey

: T ——
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. Distress

| : o .
After Eating

Nausea between meals, belching, vom-

iting, flatulence, fits of mervous head-
ache, in the stomach, are al}

symptoms of dyspepsia, and the longer
it is neglected the harder itis to cure it.

Hood’s Sarsaparilla
and Pills

I Radically and perménently cure it—
strengthen and tone the stomach and
other digestive organs for the natura?
performance of their functions.

Accept mo substitute for Hood’s.
% My appetite was gone; nothing tempted

me to eat, and what little I did eat felt an-

noying and unpleasant in my stomach. I

tried many remedies without any benefit
| whatevé*. Finally, Hood's Sarsaparilla

having been recommended, I began its use,
After taking one bottle my stomach would
retain food, and my appetite began to im
prove. After taking three bottles I was
completely cured,” WILLIAM Ross, Well-
fngton street, Sarnia, Ontario.

Hood’s Sarsaparilla promises to
cure and keeps the promise.

i

l

{
{

the Kind
that Leads
cost more—yleld more,
£0ld by all dealers,
1903 Seed Annual
postpaid free to all
applicants,
D. M. Ferry & Co.,
, Windsor, ont.

THE NEW FRENCH REMEDY

| z
-

el

3

This successful and highl opular remedy, as
| employed in the Continenta{lgospimls by Ricord,
Rostan,‘gobert, Velpeau, and others, combines all
the desiderata to be sought in a medicine of the
kind and surpasses everytﬁing hitherto employed.

THERAPION No. 1

in a remarkably short time, often afew days only,
remowes all discharges from the urinary organs,
superseding injections, the use of which does irre-
parable harm by laying the foundation of stricture
and other serious diseases.

THERAPION No.2

for impurity of the blood, scurvy, pim les, spots,
blotches, pains and swelling mhepjoi‘x):ts, segon-
dary Symptoms, gout, rheumatism, and all diseases
for which it has been too much a fashion to em-
ploy mercury, sarsaparilla, &c., to the destruction
of sufferers’ tecth and ruin of healths This pre-

aration sunﬁet the whole system through the

lood, an theroughly eliminates every poisonous
matter from the body.

THERAPION No.3

~fornervousexhaustion, impaired vitality, sleepless-
ness, and all the distressing consequences of early
error, excess, residence in hot, unhealthy climates,
&c. It possesses surprising power in restoring
strength and vigour to the debilitated.
THERAPION o
¢ : the principal
Chemists and Merchants throughout the World.
Price in England 2/ & 4/6. In ordering, state
which of the three numbers is re uired, and observe
above Trade Mark, which is a fac-simile of word
¢ THERAPION’ as it appears on British Government
Stamp (in white letters on a red ground) affixed
to every package by order of His Majesty’s Hon.
Commissioners, and without which it s a forgery.

/

the hotel, discussing Columbia & West-
ern matters. He had seen Mr, Brown
again before his examination. Brown
had made a statement to ,bim in con-
versation with mespeet to tWe avithdrawal
of bill No. 87." He (Oliver) had asked
Mr. Brown the question as to what
reason the government had given at the
time for the withdrawal of bill No. S7.
In the course of the discussion My,
Brown had said that several of the sup-
porters of the government would not
support the bill unless there was some-
thing in it for them. This was not
Brown’s own version of the situation,
but Brown’s statement of the govern-

jment’s explanation of why the bill had

been withdrawn. Witness was positive-
ly clear on this point. This was the
statement given to the witness by Mr.
Brown. Mr. Brown was afterwards
before the committee, and witness had
taken part in his examination. He had
not brought up the matter of this state-
ment. He had weighed the matter in his
mind_and come to the conclusion that
Mr. Brown might have been “jollying”
him, as he would put it. Witness had
been endeavoring to elicit information
from Mr. Brown, and he thought the
latter might have taken this way of
heading him off. The conversation re-
ferred to took place in the lobby of the
House. Witness had had no reason
since to change his view that . Mr.
Brown was merely “jollying.”

Prior to ‘the luncheon adjournment,
the secretary of the committee read the
fol!mymg telegram received during tle
morning:

Montreal, May 12, 1903.
C. W. D. Clifford, M. P. P., Committee
‘Chairman, Viectoria:

Leave on No. 1 tomorrow (Wednes-
(hly)._ Due Victoria Monday evening.

(Signed), T. G. SHAUGHNESSY.

To this the following reply had been
made:

. Vietoria, May 12, 1903.
Sir Thomas G. Shauglnessy, Montreal:

Wire received. ‘Please bring with you
all papers @nd documents relevant to

quiry, inclusive of Mr. Brown's wre-
port of March, 1902:

(Signed), C. W. D. CLIFFORD,

Chairman.

IN THE AFTERNOON.
When the committee met at 2:30, the
cross-examination of Hon. Mr. Wells
by Mr. Davis opened. When Mr. Tay-
lor had been so active in pressing for
the British Columbia Southern grant

‘Montreal. He did not think there would

be any possibility of getting Sir Thomas

To Mr. Helmcken, the -witness said
that he had asked all the ministers to
hasten the settlement of these matters.

Attorney-General had probably given
him the general jolly. He had had a
hard, trying siege about this time. He

'G. McL, Brown, Victoria.

Yes, Have- wired the Hon. Mr. Wells
this morning as follows: ‘‘The gnound and
the only ground on which you based your
request to be permitted to retain the pat- !
ents in your possession was that there was
some vacancies in your cabinet which you |
espected would be filled in the*course of a
tew days, and for some reason which I did
not attempt to fathom, you appeared to
think it desirable that these patents should
be In your hands in the meantime. You
sald, however, that whether were filled or
not, the patents would be delivered to me
within a month.

8d.) T. G. SHAUGHNESSY,

Montreal, May 7th, 1908.
Geo. McL. Brown, Victorta. A
Yes, I quite recollect that some such
matter was mentioned to you by yow or
ICol. Prior or both, but evidently I ‘comsid-
ered it floating gossip of no interest to us,
and I did not charge my memory with it,
'Wells’ testimony gave it a phase that was
entirely new to me.
8d4) T. G. SHAUGHNESSY,

. MR. DAVIS TO MR. BROWN.
; Vancouver, B. C., May 8, 1903.
¥G. McL. Brown, Vietoria.
Roasland case seftled; can come to Vie-
torfa, If you want me please wire.
; (8d.) “E:. P. DAVIS.
MR BROWN TO MR. DAVIS.
Victoria, May 8, 1903.
E. P. Davis, Vancouver.

+ Am coming Vancouver Saturday, Would

perhaps would shake hands with him.
Mr. BEberts would perhaps be irritable.
Mr. Eberts would perhaps put him off
with a funny story. And so it went un-

- hesulis That Astonished Relatives and Friends

They had all given assurances. The| MiSS Barbara M. Stanfold, a Victim of Anaemia, Im-

perféct Circulation and Debility is Cured by

would come over to the buildings and l

possibly see Mr. Dunsmuir. Mr. Duns- "2y :

muir “would look profoundly thoughtful. N
He would see Mr. Bberts. Mr. Eberts

In the month of May it is an absolute

til he (witness) would get so on edge| Decessity that the body should be fur-
that ‘the only relief would be to take a| nished with a richer and purer supply

boat and row up the ‘Arm as hard us
he could. The importunity and the
“jollying” continued during the subse-

quent year. 'Witness had not had many S\Elee;t‘;:leeng

conversations with Mr. ‘W, J. Taylor,

of blood for the establishment of a health
that ean

successfully cope with the
effects of hot summer
Poor blood in May produces

K. C., as to the company’s affairs. He listless, ambitionless, sleepless and sallow

had met Mr. Taylor ‘quite frequently,
but their conversations had not had
reference to land graut matters partic-
ularly. He might have followed some
suggestions of 'Mr, Taylor.
lor had not suggested the change from

faced men and women, who quickly be-
come victims of some organic disease
that ends life.

Infelligent people recognize the neces-

| sity of cleansing and fortifying the sys-
Mr. Tay- tem in May by using Paine’s Celery

B 0. Southern 6. Columbia & Westorn Compound, which speedily removes all

subsidy. He d mnot say that this
change was or was not at his (Brown’s)
igitiation. The bill No. 87 was designed
to reinstate the company in its rights

poisons from the system, gives to the
thin, watery blood a larger proportion of
red corpuseles, and arouses all the or-
gans of the body to healthy actiom.
Paine’s Celery Compound does a work

under the understanding with .the Tur-| for vietims of impure, watery and stag-
ner government. He did not understard| nant blood that commands the attention
that there were still existed statuto™y|of the most eminent medical men in the

i ‘He could not recall that he had| world.
thofight in May, 1902, that the com- Hamilton, Ont., says :
pany could get

possession of block 4,503
under the terms of bill No. 87.

Miss Barbara M, Stanfold,

‘““For over a year my health was in

bad condition, and I became very weak

and much depresseqd in spirits. My
troubles arose from poor and watery
b]ood. and imperfect circulation. My
appetite 'was almost gone, and I was
afficted with insomnia. After several
doctors had done all they could for me,
I was weaker than when they first began
to treat me, and my family became anx-
lous about my condition.” A mneighbor
advised. my mother to have me use
Paine’s Celery Compound. Before I
finished the second bottle my appetite
was better, I felt stronger and could
sleep soundly five or six hours each
night. I had so much faith in the won-
derful compound that I continued with
it until I was perfectly cured. To-day,
after using six bottles, I am as well and
strong as ever before. I thank you
with all my heart for such a medicine;
it saved my life when other medicines
failed.. All my friends are astonished
at my happy cure.” .

f you are in need of free medical
advice, write to Consulting Physician’s
Department, The Wells & Richardson
Co., Limited, Montreal, Que. All eor-
respondence is sacredly idential.
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